
From: 	 Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 

(SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/17/2011 9:55:13 AM 
Subject: 	 please review amended response 

A. In addition to the two guns recovered at the Terry murder scene, how many of the guns 
connected to Operation Fast and Furious that have been recovered were recovered in 
connection with violent crimes in the U.S.? Please describe the date and circumstances of each 
such recovery in detail. 
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